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FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL COVER SHEET 

DATE: 	 November 8, 2001 

TO: 	 John Guastella & Gary White Ken Hoffman 

Guastella & Associates Rutledge Law Firm 

Facsimile No. (561) 745-9585 Facsimile No. (850) 681-6515 


Office of Public Counsel 

Facsimile No. (850) 488-4491 


FROM: 	 Jennifer Brubaker, Staff Counse~ 

Division of Legal Services (J 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Facsimile No. (850) 413-6229 

Phone No. (850) 413-6228 


RE: 	 Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. Limited Proceeding 

MESSAGE: 	 Attached is a Notice of Informal Meeting scheduled for November 13, 
2001. 
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State of Florida 

DATE: November 8,2001 
TO: All Parties of Record and Interested 
FROM: Jennifer S. Brubaker, Staff Counsel 
RE: Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. 

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission Staff and Placid Lakes Utilities, 
Inc. has been scheduled at the following time and place: 

2:OO p.m., Tuesday, November 13,2001 
Room 154, Gerald L. Gunter Building 
Florida Public Sewice Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 

The purpose of the meeting is to discuss the potential filing of a limited proceeding 
regarding the above-captioned utility Attendance is not required. However, all interested persons 
are encouraged to attend. If you have any questions about the meeting, please call Jennifer 
Brubaker at (850) 413-6228. 

JSB:csc 

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Merchant) 
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Serices 
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